

Parents and Citizens of Cambewarra Public School





Committed to Public Education

# **MEETING MINUTES**

# DATE/TIME: 2:03pm- 3:00pm Monday 23rd October 2017

## Attendance:

Jane Hughes, Erin Simmich, Jane Elliott, Susan Lukes, Jacinta Donaldson, Tabitha Booth, Amanda Poulton, Glenda Maher, Nichole Biggs, Rebecca Sztachanski, Chantelle Gardner, Roz Phillips, Shannon Marshall, Jess McNamara, John Bond, Jane Hosler.

## **Apologies:**

Vanessa Field, Rebecca Johnson, Zanna Elliott, Karrissa Corsaro, Alice Parnell, Amy Bieniasch, Ivan Bieniasch.

#### **Minutes of the Previous Meeting**

Nil

#### **Business Arising from Previous Minutes**

Nil

#### **President's Report**

Nichole Biggs/ Tabitha Booth.

- Thank you everyone for help with fair.
- Tabitha is going to take on role as assistant vice president until the end of year. To potentially take on the role of president next year.
- Cold Water availability for students for warmer months. Tabitha will speak with Shoalhaven Council/Water. Looking into having a water station similar to the one that Kiama Council has installed. This will enable students to have a constant supply of cold water to refill their water bottles when they have finished the ones they bring from home.

- Kindergarten orientation- plan on promoting P & C in a different way this year.
- Eco adventure play ground something to aim for.

## **COOSH Report**

Nil

## **Canteen Report**

Amanda Poulton.

- Canteen has had some changes this term. Resulting in Jane's hours being used working alongside lunch box project.
- There will be an impact on revenue raised. This has not been calculated yet.

## **Treasurer's Report**

Nil

#### **Fundraising Report**

Nichole Biggs.

Fair held over the weekend. So far we are estimating a \$23,500 profit.

Year 6 fundraising- Halloween items that did not sell at fair- it will be sold by the students this week.

#### **Uniform Shop Report**

Nil

#### **Principal's Report**

John Bond.

- Numbers for next year stand about 12/13 classes.
- Current 3 year plan ending this year. New 3 year plan will be discussed with parents, teachers etc.

- Changing mindset getting kids to acheive their best. Challenging all students at all levels.
- Principals focus will be on making sure students are happy, engaged, and improving results. Changing teaching to be future focused.
- Look at school changes (Seasons changing analogy): (Summer) what we like at Cambewarra PS, (Winter) what we don't like at Cambewarra PS, (Autumn) what we can get lose from Cambewarra PS and (Spring) what we want to see more of at Cambewarra PS.
- Presentation day. 2 ceremonies will take place during the school day at the end of the year. K-2. 3-6 ceremonies.

#### **Other Business**

Jane Hosler.

Request for Grandparents day coming up on the 2<sup>nd</sup> November- to use tea, coffee and BBQ Supplies left over from calf and craft fair. Parent volunteers to serve. Parents will be asked to provide one plate with a snack to be shared with Grandparents.

Meeting closed 3:00pm.

Next meeting 20<sup>th</sup> November 2017 at 2:00pm-3:00pm.